From: Seth Naman - NOAA Federal <seth.naman@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:41 PM

To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal

Cc: Justin Ly - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage
Subject: Re: Sufficiency review check-in and SSS Chinook model

I doubt ICF can do the SSS (stream salmonid simulator) modeling but USGS or USFWS can. BOR can give one
of these entities funds to perform the model runs. ICF may be able to do the SONCC coho salmon habitat
modeling, but there are also entities at USFWS and BOR (TRRP) who could do that.

I added a a priority column to the list and prioritized the deficiencies I noted.

On Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 2:29 PM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:
Seth -- Just left a VM to check-in on two items:

1) Sufficiency Review:

o Thanks for filling in the Trinity concerns as you've gone through the BiOp.
e Any questions or suggestions?
o Please prioritize your list of deficiencies by our meeting tomorrow

2) Analytical tool support request

o Cathy's list of "Analytical tool support request" is beneath the 2/11 agenda on the "Agenda
Scratchpad ROConLTO check-in Meetings"
o Do you want to add the SSS Chinook pop model to this wish list?
o Do you know who (individual/agency/consulting firm) is able to run it?
e Cathy is meeting with ICF early tomorrow and, if you want that model run, she can ask whether ICF is
able to run it or not.

E Agenda Scratchpad_ROConLTO check-in Meetings

Cheers,
Barb

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100




Sacramento, CA 95814

@NMFISHENES
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Seth Naman

Fisheries Biologist

National Marine Fisheries Service
1655 Heindon Rd

Arcata, CA 95521

Voice: 707-825-5180

Fax: 707-825-4840
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